

MICHIGAN PFAS ACTION RESPONSE TEAM COMMUNITY MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

July 15, 2022 – District Health Department #10 (DHD#10) is reminding residents of Newaygo and Oceana County of the Michigan PFAS Action Response Team's (MPART) upcoming community meeting to discuss their investigation of PFAS contamination in private drinking water wells at the "Eagle Ottawa Newaygo Farms PFAS Investigation Site."

MPART representatives from the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) and the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) along DHD#10 will host an in-person public meeting on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 from 4:30 – 6:30 pm at Walkerville Wesleyan Church. There is also an opportunity to watch the meeting via Facebook Live: https://fb.me/e/1zw1Cp9W3.

Walkerville Wesleyan Church 144 176th Ave. Walkerville, MI 49459

An open house and time for community members to ask questions will be held from 4:30-5:30pm, followed by the PFAS presentation from 5:30-6:30pm. For questions about the Eagle Ottawa Newaygo Farms investigation, contact Aaron Assmann, EGLE, at AssmannA@michigan.gov, or call him at 616-430-5275.

EGLE does not discriminate on the basis of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, political beliefs, height, weight, genetic information, or sexual orientation in the administration of any of its programs or activities and prohibits intimidation and retaliation, as required by applicable laws and regulations.

###



MEDIA CONTACT

Jeannine Taylor
Public Information Officer
O: 231-876-3823
C: 231-920-4998
E: jtaylor@dhd10.org



COUNTIES SERVED:

Crawford Kalkaska Lake Manistee Mason Mecosta Missaukee Newaygo Oceana Wexford



www.dhd10.org



www.facebook.com/DHD10